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MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of Planning and Sustainable Development
Environmental Review Program
FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting

SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations
September 2021

The HRS Chapter 343 exemption determination made by the Department of
Planning and Permitting in September 2021 is attached.
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City and County of Honolulu, September 2021 Exemption

Street Zi Exemption Action:
File No. Island Address City Coge TMK Applicant [HAR 11- Title & Notes
200.1-15(c)] | Description
2021/ZA-21 Oahu 411 Hobron Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-012: 029 | Chateau DLU Lanai
Lane Waikiki AOAO Exemption enclosures of
Class #1/ltem | existing
#1 and 3 building
2021/SDD-40 Oahu 2280 Kuhio Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-021: 078 | Verizon DLU Exterior fagcade | Trigger is
Avenue Wireless Exemption List | changes to an HRS 343-
(Steven Sung) | Class #1-3 and | existing 5 (a)(5):
#3-2 building Waikiki
2021/ZA-18 Oahu 1910 Ala Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-007: 015 | Canterbury DLU Zoning Trigger is
Moana Kitchen Cove Exemption List | adjustment to HRS 343-
Boulevard Class 2, establish a sign | 5 (a)(5):
Section 2 master plan Waikiki
2021/MOD-63 Oahu 1521 Ala Wai | Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-011: 023 | T-Mobile DLU Minor Trigger is
Boulevard Exemption modification to | HRS 343-
Class No. 1 an existing 5 (a)(5)
and 3 Utility
Installation,

Type A




